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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 10:22 AM
To: Travis Hahn
Cc: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Centerpoint SWD application [pBL1932954303] SWD-2320

Travis, 

After taking a closer look at the open incident associated with the Centerpoint SWD (ID: NCS1805448077), it appears 
that the proper documentation (C‐141) was never submitted. Additionally, since this incident occurred the “Release 
Rule” has changed and there is no written approved work plan on file.  Therefore, the release is subject to the current 
regulations. At this point, to close the incident a new C‐141 will need to be filed within the OCD permitting portal and 
the applicable rules under 19.15.29 NMAC will need to be adhered to. 

Should you have questions regarding the new requirements and remediating the release, you may contact Nelson Velez 
( nelson.velez@state.nm.us )  out of the Aztec office for further assistance.  

Regards, 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 

Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

C: (505) 372‐8687 

From: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD  
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 12:13 PM 
To: Travis Hahn <thahn@maralexinc.com> 
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD 
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<KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Centerpoint SWD application [pBL1932954303] SWD‐2320 
 

Travis, 
 
I reviewed the supplemental material and it does not satisfy the previous requests (see responses in 

red).  Please be sure to verify that the request is fully satisfied before resubmitting any additional 
material.   

 

 A wellbore history including any leaks and corresponding repairs previously made and 
specifically what was used to repair the well 

 Provide description of well repairs 
 A record of Env compliance; all releases must be closed or in process 

 Correspondence re: closure report acceptance/denial/additional work 
 Notice in the paper see requirement in NMAC 19.15.26 (C) 

 Evidence that the requirement was accomplished was not provided 
 AOR wells that penetrate injection interval, and schematics of plugged wells 

 Not included 
 List in application only includes one well and does not indicate if penetrates injection 

interval 
 Review of OCD data indicates there are 7 wells within ½ mi AOR  

 Source water analysis, and fresh water analysis 
 No source water analysis in app, or supplemental material 
 No statement regarding fresh water sampling, 

 Use OSE records to complete well search 
 List wells in AOR and depth to GW, 

 List of affected parties that require notice  

o BLM or SLO or tribal notice 
 BLM does not appear to be noticed 
 No map supplied to identify land/lease ownership to verify notice 

 Statement from qualified person endorsing application 
 Submit as PDF 

Regards, 
 

 
Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
C: (505) 372‐8687 
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From: Travis Hahn <thahn@maralexinc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 3:39 PM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Centerpoint SWD application [pBL1932954303] SWD‐2320 
 

Thank you Dylan, I completely understand on the timeline. 
Travis  
 
On Wed, 27 Oct 2021 20:46:15 +0000, "Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD" <DylanH.Rose-
Coss@state.nm.us> wrote: 
   

Thanks Travis, 

  

I’ll take a look.  Could take me a few days, but I’ll let you know if it checks out. 

  

Regards, 

  

  

Dylan Rose-Coss 

  

Petroleum Specialist  

Oil Conservation Division 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 



4

  

C: (505) 372-8687 

 

  

  

  

From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 1:43 PM 
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Centerpoint SWD application [pBL1932954303] SWD-2320 

  

  

  

From: Travis Hahn <thahn@maralexinc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 1:12 PM 
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Centerpoint SWD application [pBL1932954303] SWD-2320 

  

Good afternoon Dylan, my week has been extremely busy it makes time fly by! 
 
Good deal on the process, as long as I have a starting point.  Thank you very much for helping me 
get the application complete.  Attached is what I could find saved on this computer that looks like it 
might complete the Admin Checklist besides the newspaper notice.  On the newspaper notice does it 
have to be a specific one? 
 
Thank you again for your help with this application. 
 
Travis Hahn 
Maralex Resources 
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Office:  970-563-4000 
Cell:  575-640-9586 
 
On Wed, 27 Oct 2021 17:41:35 +0000, "Engineer, OCD, EMNRD" <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us> 
wrote: 
   

Hi Travis, 

  

Yes, I’m having a good week. How about yourself? 

  

In terms of the Centerpoint SWD application, you will have to update me on the status.  I do not have 
record of any additional information from the application since the last correspondence.  Had 
everything on the Admin Checklist and the list from the email been taken care of on your end and the 
only thing left was the newspaper notice?  I don’t have any additional material on my end.   

  

Not sure if that helps,  but let me know if you have any additional questions and we can work through 
them to get the application complete. 

  

Regards, 

  

  

Dylan Rose-Coss 

  

Petroleum Specialist  

Oil Conservation Division 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

  

C: (505) 372-8687 



6

 

  

  

  

From: Travis Hahn <thahn@maralexinc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:18 AM 
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Centerpoint SWD application [pBL1932954303] SWD-2320 

  

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links 
or opening attachments. 

Good morning Dylan, I hope you are having a good week. 
 
I have taken over for Jordan at Maralex Resources and just trying to get up to date on 
everything.  May I ask where we are on the Centerpoint SWD #1 ([pBL 1932954303] SWD - 2320) 
application?  I was thinking Jordan mention we only need to put a notice in the local paper? 
 
Thank you for all of your help, 
 
Travis Hahn 
Maralex Resources, Inc. 
Office:  970-563-4000 
Cell:  575-640-9586 
 
 
 
   

   

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us> 
Date: Thu, Jan 16, 2020 at 10:18 AM 



7

Subject: Centerpoint SWD application [pBL1932954303] SWD-2320 
To: maralextech@gmail.com <maralextech@gmail.com> 

   

To whom it may concern, 

  

After initial review of the Centerpoint SWD #1 ([pBL1932954303] SWD-2320) application, it has been 
determined that the Division will need the following information to consider the application complete: 

  

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

         

  
o BLM or SLO or tribal notice 

 Statement from qualified person endorsing application 

  

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions, 

  

Regards, 

  

  

Dylan Rose-Coss 

  

Petroleum Specialist  

Oil Conservation Division 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 
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Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

  

(505) 476-3477 

 

  

   

  

--  

Jordan Reid 

Maralex Resources, Inc. 

(970) 563-4000 



P.O. Box 338 
Ignacio, Colorado 81137 

(970) 563-4000 
FAX (970) 563-4116 

 
 

 
 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
 
Re: Centerpoint SWD - Application for Authorization to Inject 

PO Number: UFY9G-191113-C-1080 
 Admin. App. No.: pBL1932954303 
 

Affirmation Statement 
 

To whom it may concern: 
 
Complete inspection of this application to inject into the Centerpoint SWD (API 05-045-33464) 
located in Unit P, Section 24, Township 31N, Range 11W has resulted in my endorsement of the 
application as complete and within the rules and regulations of the permit. As a result, I (A.M. 
O’Hare) endorse this application as a petroleum engineer and certified professional engineer as 
complete. 
 
        Sincerely,  
 
 
 
        A.M. O’Hare, PE 
        Manager 

ARALEX 

Disposal, LLC 









































Date Activity

4/30/2006 ‐ Spud

11/28/2006 ‐ Mechanical Integrity Test (passed)

11/30/2006 ‐ Injection approval granted

12/1/2006 ‐ Begin injection

5/9/2009 ‐ Pressure tests ‐ wellhead, tubing, on/off tool, and packer (passed)

8/13/2009 ‐ Bradenhead test (passed)

2/19/2014 ‐ Perforations ‐ 8028' ‐ 8050' with 4 JSPF and 90˚ phasing

11/25/2014 ‐ Mechanical Integrity Test (passed)

11/30/2017 ‐ Pressure tests ‐ NMOCD witnessed and greenlight to continue injection

12/1/2017 ‐ Well workover ‐ bailing

12/6/2017 ‐ Well workover ‐ fishing packer and tubing

1/10/2018 ‐ Well workover ‐ milling out tight spot

1/26/2018 ‐ Well workover ‐ pulled fish

2/7/2018 ‐ Well workover ‐ packer set

2/13/2018 ‐ Well workover ‐ finding hole, found

2/14/2018 ‐ Filed cement program to NMOCD, approved

2/16/2018 ‐ Executed  cementing program

2/26/2018 ‐ Bradenhead test (passed)

8/13/2018 ‐ Mechanical Integrity Test (passed)

Centerpoint Wellbore History



OCD Well Locations

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c)
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community, OCD,

Override 1

Well Locations - Small Scale

Active

New

Plugged

Cancelled

Temporarily Abandoned

Well Locations - Large Scale

Miscellaneous

CO2 Active

CO2 Cancelled

CO2 New

CO2, Plugged

CO2, Temporaily Abandoned

Gas Active

Gas, Cancelled, Never Drilled

Gas, New

Gas, Plugged

Gas, Temporarily Abandoned

Injection, Active

Injection, Cancelled

Injection, New

Injection, Plugged

Injection, Temporarily Abandoned

Oil, Active

Oil, Cancelled

Oil, New

Oil, Plugged

Oil, Temporarily Abondoned

Salt Water Injection, Active

Salt Water Injection, Cancelled

Salt Water Injection, New

Salt Water Injection, Plugged

Salt Water InjectionTemporarily Abandoned

Water, Active

Water, Cancelled

Water, New

Water, Plugged

Water, Temporarily Abandoned

PLSS First Division

9/3/2019, 1:55:26 PM
0 0.65 1.30.33 mi

0 1 20.5 km

1:36,112

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
NM OCD Oil and Gas Map. http://nm-emnrd.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division



Water Wells - 1 Mile Radius

Oil Conservation Division of the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and
Natural Resources Department., Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin,
Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN,
GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI,

Override 1

Wells - Large Scale

undefined

Miscellaneous

CO2, Active

CO2, Cancelled

CO2, New

CO2, Plugged

CO2, Temporarily Abandoned

Gas, Active

Gas, Cancelled

Gas, New

Gas, Plugged

Gas, Temporarily Abandoned

Injection, Active

Injection, Cancelled

Injection, New

Injection, Plugged

Injection, Temporarily Abandoned

Oil, Active

Oil, Cancelled

Oil, New

Oil, Plugged

Oil, Temporarily Abandoned

Salt Water Injection, Active

Salt Water Injection, Cancelled

Salt Water Injection, New

Salt Water Injection, Plugged

Salt Water Injection, Temporarily Abandoned

Water, Active

Water, Cancelled

1/20/2020, 11:41:42 AM
0 0.4 0.80.2 mi

0 0.6 1.20.3 km

1:19,611

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
NM OCD Oil and Gas Map. http://nm-emnrd.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=4d017f2306164de29fd2fb9f8f35ca75: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
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